The Oak Hill Methodist Church was organized in 1834, in the rich valley to the west of Dirt Cellar 'Mountain', about four miles west of Lyerly, Ga., near the Alabama line. The Church flourished for several years and was instrumental in producing one of the best communities in these parts.

The 'old' building remained until 1940 when, to keep it from 'falling down', a new building was erected. The building was the result of quite a community project.

This year, 1955, the outside of the building was covered with asbestos siding.

The Church has a membership of 90, but having sent out many of its members into the neighboring towns of Lyerly, Summerville, and Trion, to become active Church Workers there.

The Church School has a roll of 80 and an average attendance of 50.